Minutes for Cocolalla Lake Association Meeting September 26, 2019

Next CLA BOD Meeting will be held Thursday, October 24, 2019 Cocolalla Community Club House at 7:00pm

Guest:

Tom Herron, IDEQ

Board Members:

Fred Vincent: President Vern Newby: Vice President Cinda Bennett: Treasurer Kathie McGonigle: Secretary Janet Conlin

CLA Members:

Cary Poston Bob Brimmer

The meeting was called to order at 7:03pm.

It was moved by Bob Brimmer to accept the September 26th minutes sent out by e-mail to be approved. Cinda Bennett 2nd the motion.

Cinda Bennett gave the treasurer's report which is attached to these minutes. We paid Bob \$1,080 for his Lake Host position and he collected \$217 in map sales.

Cinda Bennett gave the membership report. We had 2 renewals which brings our membership to 72.

New Business:

 Janet and Tom gave the August/September water quality test results. We continue to have good water clarity. Our Nitrogen/Oxygen has increased. There may be a Blue Green Algae bloom later depending on wind events. We have had 3 good years without an Algae bloom. Tom informed us of reduced funds to test water in the new budget. After a discussion Vern motioned to have contingency funds to pay for water testing in October if needed. Cinda 2nd the motion and it was approved by all.

- Post treatment Milfoil/Curly Leaf Survey-Fred Vincent. At this time ISDA has not done a post treatment survey. Fred did go out with Seapro, the manufacturer of ProcellaCOR herbicide, for their survey. They raked several of the areas that had been treated and found dead milfoil. They felt the application had been very successful.
- September water level: Vern measured the level at 4.5 feet
- Lake Host station update-Bob Brimmer: Bob and the roving crew checked 1012 boats from May 9th through Sept. 22nd. Past years were: 2017-187 boats inspected and 2018-907 boats were inspected. It has been reported that no lakes in Idaho have invasive mussels. Bob's map sales efforts totaled \$734 for the year.
- •

Old Business:

- Harvest Festival Update-Fred Vincent: Fred is working on the insurance and hold harmless agreement/ indemnification that we had last year with the Church. We have a spot inside the large building in the first room. There was a motion by Janet to reprint 200 Brochures for the Harvest Fest. Vern 2nd the motion. The volunteers manning the booth will be finalized at the October meeting. So far Fred and Shelley Vincent, Bob Brimmer, Janet Conlin and Chuck and Sonia Gladish have committed to covering for 2 hour shifts. Contact Fred Vincent if you are interested.
- Eastside Shoreline clean up-Fred Vincent: Fred observed the eastside on his tour with Seapro and noticed very little debris. The railroad has a person monitoring any activity on that side of the lake due to the new track construction. This activity has greatly curtailed the camping activity we saw in past summers.

Other Business:

• Fall Southside School Wetlands tour: Fred said it was very successful. Two homeschool groups also attended along with the South Side School group. There was a great article in the Daily Bee covering the event. It will be put in the next newsletter. Gary Suppiger believes that he could reach out to other schools in the district for participation next year.

Adjournment: There being no further business Cary Poston moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:57pm. Janet Conlin 2nd the motion.

Respectfully Submitted, Kathie McGonigle, Secretary